Llywodraeth Cymru

Nick Ramsay AM
Y Welsh Government

Public Accounts Committee Chair
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

27 February 2020

Dear Mr Ramsay

| am writing following my last letter to you, in which | provided an update on the Regeneration
Investment Fund for Wales (RIFW).

At present there is no additional information | can provide by way of update, other than to
confirm that we remain in the process of pursuing the litigation with a view to securing the best
outcome for the public purse. The process is lengthy and | will of course keep the Committee
updated, whilst continuing to ensure the interests of public monies are maintained.

Yours sincerely

i

Tracey Burke
Director General, Education and Public Services

Parc Cathays, Caerdydd CF10 3NQ
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